

Re: People v. Harris et al.

- 2 of 3 -

18 USC 912 Mr. Murray is likewise lacking authority. He has aided and abetted Crofts' impersonation by entering a grand jury room without delegation of authority, without the OATH required by 28 U.S.C. 544, and 28 USC 544 28 USC 530B without power of attorney legally to represent the "UNITED STATES OF AMERICA" - whatever THAT is! Mr. Murray has corruptly requested fraudulent "subpoenas" from a federal "grand jury," knowing full well that Mr. Harris did not sign any of those subpoenas. Then, Mr. Murray used those same fraudulent subpoenas corruptly to persuade another "grand jury" to issue false charges against me.

The unnamed Respondents have conspired with Harris, Crofts and Murray to trespass on my private apartment in Seattle with a fraudulent search warrant, and punish me with unlawful arrest, incarceration and psychic torture beginning Jan. 28, 2014 A.D.

Sea Tac
FDC/SHU
(solitary)

18 USC 1513

18 USC 1964

- 2 of 3 -

All of the above were done in retaliation for my ongoing investigation of missing and defective credentials, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1513 - a RICO "predicate act" over which this Court enjoys original jurisdiction pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 1964 and Raffin v. Levitt (State Courts enjoy Civil RICO jurisdiction).

- 2 of 3 -